

## **Environment Department**

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR James C. Kenney, Cabinet Secretary

**NEWS RELEASE** 

For Immediate Release July 8, 2022

The Environment Department's mission is to protect and restore the environment and to foster a healthy and prosperous New Mexico for present and future generations.

**Contact:** Matthew Maez, Communications Director New Mexico Environment Department 505.670.8911 | matthew.maez@state.nm.us

## Drinking water advisories lifted for several additional drinking water systems in Mora, San Miguel, and Lincoln Counties

**MORA, SAN MIGUEL, & LINCOLN COUNTIES** – The New Mexico Environment Department's (NMED) Drinking Water Bureau lifted precautionary drinking water advisories for the following drinking water systems that were impacted by the McBride and Hermits Peak / Calf Canyon wildfires:

System Name	County	Population Served
Camp Blue Haven	San Miguel	150
Cleveland MDWCA	Mora	270
Agua Negra MDWCA	Mora	242
Canyon Hideaway & Escape	Lincoln	60

NMED issued the initial advisories on April 15, 2022 for public water systems impacted by the McBride Fire in Lincoln County and on May 12, 2022 for public water systems impacted by the Hermits Peak and Calf Canyon Fire Complex in San Miguel and Mora Counties. NMED staff conducted on-site evaluations of these water systems and continue to monitor fire related impacts at drinking water systems in affected areas. Now that these advisories are lifted, customers of the systems listed above can safely drink, cook, shower, and bathe with the water from their faucets.

Several water systems remain on a precautionary drinking water advisory as a result of fire related impacts:

System Name	County	Population Served
Pendaries MDWCA	San Miguel	500
Pendaries RV Resort	San Miguel	320
El Porvenir Christian Camp	San Miguel	175
Buena Vista MDWCA	Mora	225
Agua Pura MDWCA	Mora	357
La Vida Buena	Lincoln	39
R&R RV Park	Lincoln	38

Customers of these public water systems should continue using alternate sources of drinking water to ensure the protection of public health. **Residents who need assistance receiving free, safe drinking water should contact their County Emergency Manager.** 

Water from systems that are still under the precautionary advisories can be used for other activities, such as washing clothes and dishes, showering, and general nondrinking uses. Use caution when bathing infants and young children. Consider giving them a sponge bath to reduce the chance of them swallowing water. People who are immunocompromised/immunosuppressed, and/or have open cuts, wounds, or sores should not use the water to bathe until notified that the water is safe.

NMED continues coordinating closely with water system officials and the New Mexico Rural Water Association to monitor and assist systems in the fire impacted areas. NMED will inform affected residents as soon as their water is determined safe for drinking.

Impacted consumers of the public water systems that remain under the precautionary advisory may direct questions about this advisory or the status of their water system's assessment to Wayne Jeffs, Drinking Water Bureau Northern Area Supervisor, at 505-469-7457 or <u>wayne.jeffs@state.nm.us</u>.

## ###

NMED does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, age or sex in the administration of its programs or activities, as required by applicable laws and regulations. NMED is responsible for coordination of compliance efforts and receipt of inquiries concerning non-discrimination requirements implemented by 40 C.F.R. Parts 5 and 7, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, and Section 13 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972. If you have any questions about this notice or any of NMED's non-discrimination programs, policies or procedures, you may contact: Kathryn Becker, Non-Discrimination Coordinator | NMED |1190 St. Francis Dr., Suite N4050 | P.O. Box 5469 | Santa Fe, NM 87502 or (505) 827-2855 or nd.coordinator@state.nm.us.If you believe that you have been discriminated against with respect to a NMED program or activity, you may contact the Non-Discrimination Coordinator.

###